From: GeminiNE-DealerServices [ mailto:Dealerservices@Geminifund.com]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 10:31 AM
To: GeminiNE-DealerServices

Subject: AmericaFirst Funds Name Changes Effective 10/31/16

In conjunction with the filing of a new prospectus, please note the following AmericaFirst Fund name
changes to be effective as of Market Open 10/31/16:

CUSI | Ticker | OLD NAME NEW NAME
P
0236 | AFPA | AmericaFirst Income Trends Fund Class A | AmericaFirst Income Fund Class A
5Y40 | X
7
0236 | AFPIX | AmericaFirst Income Trends Fund Class | AmericaFirst Income Fund Class |
5Y60
5
0236 | AFPU | AmericaFirst Income Trends Fund Class U | AmericaFirst Income Fund Class U
5Y50 | X
6
0236 | STQA | AmericaFirst Seasonal Trends Fund Class A | AmericaFirst Seasonal Rotation Fund Class
5Y85 | X A
2
0236 | STQIX | AmericaFirst Seasonal Trends Fund Class | | AmericaFirst Seasonal Rotation Fund Class
5Y83 I
7
0236 | STQU | AmericaFirst Seasonal Trends Fund Class AmericaFirst Seasonal Rotation Fund Class
5Y84 | X U U
5
Thank you,

Dealer Services
Gemini Fund Services, LLC
17605 Wright Street | Omaha, NE 68130

Direct line: 402.493.4603, opt 2
dealerservices@geminifund.com
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THIS MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY,
AND MAY BE PRIVILEGED. If this message was misdirected, NorthStar Financial Services
Group, LLC and its affiliated entities, ("NorthStar™) do not waive any confidentiality or
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy the
message without disclosing its contents to anyone. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail
or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. The views and
opinions expressed in this e-mail message are the author's own and may not reflect the views and
opinions of NorthStar, unless the author is expressly authorized by NorthStar to present such
views or opinions on its behalf. All email sent to or from this address is subject to electronic
storage and review by NorthStar. Although NorthStar takes measures to guard against electronic
viruses, it does not accept responsibility for any



